

TAYLOR SHACKELTON

CONTENT WRITER

CONTACT



taylorshackelton@spiritledpen.com

SKILLS

- Webmaster
- Systematic Thinking
- Project Leadership
- Data collecting
- Problem-Solving
- Spreadsheeting
- Architectural Computer Drawing
- Coordinator and Facilitator
- Lesson Planning and Instruction

EDUCATION

TOMORROW'S FILMMAKERS

2023-present

ASSOCIATES IN APPLIED SCIENCE

SUNY Delhi School of Technology

2021-2023

PROFILE

I am a qualified and professional webmaster with four years of experience in church and project leadership, data collecting and content organizing. Strong creative and systematic skills. Well versed in spreadsheeting and power point presentation with an eye for detail.

EXPERIENCE

WEBMASTER

West Copake Reformed Church

2024 - Present

- Web content management
- Streamline a community-serving platform
- Content Organizing

BIBLE SCHOOL LEADER / YOUTH GROUP LEADER / BROTHERS AND SISTERS IN CHRIST (BASIC) SUNY DELHI CHAPTER PRESIDENT

SUNY Delhi BASIC Program and West Copake Reformed Church

2021-present

- Lesson Planning
- · Program and Project Leadership
- Teaching and Instruction

CONTENT ORGANIZER

Robert Becker, INC

2023-2024

- Movie film data collecting
- Company library spreadsheet developer

PEER TEAM LEADERSHIP

SUNY Delhi

2023

Construction Law and Contract Class team leader